

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: June I. Michel									
Board/Commission Name: Aging and Disability Services Advisory Co	Position Title: Member								
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoints	ment	Council Con Yes No							
Appointing Authority: Council Mayor Other: Fill in appointing authority		Date Appointed: 1/30/2017		of Position: * 017 L/2018					
Residential Neighborhood: Downtown/Yesler	Zip C 9810	4.3.11.4		tact Phone No.:					
Background: June Michel brings a distinguished caree ABC television as the Corporate Affirmat diversity. As senior trial attorney for the monitored diversity within television pro the US Department of Homeland Securit She continues to volunteer for homeless residents to beautify their environment to	ive Act Equal grami y. progra throug	tion manager Employment ng. In 2003 Ju ams, tutor yo h gardens. Ho	creation Opport	ng corporate programs to improve tunity Commission (EEOC) she closely s honored as a Founding Member of ildren and work with SHAG building ground, experience and connections					
will be an asset to the Aging and Disability Services Advisory Council and the community. Authorizing Signature (original signature): Appointing Signatory:									
Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle									

FLED
OF SEATTL
3-9 PM 2::
Y CLERK

Advisory Council on Aging and Disability Services

Creating choices for elders and adults with disabilities in Seattle-King County
Mailing Address: PO Box 34215. Seattle, WA 98124-4215
Office Address: Seattle Municipal Tower, 700 5th Ave, 51st Floor
Tel: 206-684-0660 TTY: 206-684-0274 FAX: 206-684-0689
www.adsadvisorycouncil.org

VOLUNTEER RECRUITMENT APPLICATION

Please fill out the application, attach a resume & cover letter then return to the address below:

Advisory Council on Aging & Disability Services

Gigi Meinig

P. O. Box 34215, Seattle, WA 98124-4215

Email: gigi.melnig@seattle.gov

Phone: 206-684-0652

NAME: Jun-	e I Michel	·
HOME ADDRESS INCLUDE	NG DOUBLE ZIP CODE:	PHONE:
Work Address, includi	NG DOUBLE ZIP CODE:	PHONE:
SEND MAIL TO:	☐ My Home Address	My Work Address
Email	Fax:	
RACE/ETHNIC BACKGROU In our efforts to have the A provide ethnicity and age	dvisory Council composition ref	flect the profile of the population served, please
African American Asian/Pacific Island Caucasian	ler	Hispanic Native American Other (specify)
AGE 18 - 25 25 - 44	☐ 45 - 54 ☐ 55 - 64	65 - 74
MEMBERSHIP IN OTHER (1. M.CALLER): 2. LALICALE 3. Volunteer: S	ORGANIZATIONS/BOARDS/COUN AMAR! CAN BOR US4 BOR USSON OF WAS h 5 Th Acre Theater 6	Society Decorters Sto

Co-sponsored by:







Please summarize your qualification any information about your experie	ns and reasons why you wish to be nce with seniors and/or people with	appointed to the Council. Include a disabilities. (Use extra pages if
needed) k	Dead My entire	<i>!</i> .
	Jocating for 4	Le Rights
of women	L. Mornities	those over
40 years	of age and I	JOOKERS
with disa	Lilines. This	Council
15 a ra	ural next 5	tep for me
as a s	penior. The Co	uncil is
Rensurae	I for their ox	dent Work
Accommodations Are there any accommodations we s Advisory Council? REFERENCES: Please provide three	of thank you	t in your participation on the
Name	Relationship .	Phone Number
Å		
SIGNATURE	Michael	
1	Michael 2016	

QUALIFICATIONS/ BACKGROUND



June I. Michel

DIVERSITY EXPERT and LAWYER

Lawyer of manifest one

Summers

- Diversity Consultant
- Legal representation before governmental agencies
- Personal Injury/ accident cases

Experience

Lawyer at Law Offices of June I. Michel

June 1993 - Present Commence Approved as

Trial lawyer in the Superior Courts of Monterey, Santa Cruz and Santa Clara Counties

Trial Lawyer in the Federal Courts of Los Angeles and Santa Clara Counties

Handling complex litigation, personal injury, contract, medical mal practice and employment discrimination cases.

Consultant

Lawyer at Melvin Belli Law Office

August 1988 - June 1993 (Annael and Pro-

As one of just two trial lawyers in the Melvin Belli Carmel Law Office I initiated and defended cases in both the Superior Court and Federal Court. Superior Court appearances ranged between the courts in San Francisco. Santa Clara, Salinas and Monterey. Working with a world famous lawyer Melvin Belli created a fast-paced and exciting legal experience.

Senior Trial Attorney at EEOC

August 1985 - August 1987 all years a treater

- Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)
- Headed the EEOC Entertainment Industry Project as Senior Attorney
- Closely monitored diversity within television programing

Corporate Affirmtive Action Manager at ABC Television

- Created corporate programs to improve diversity in broadcast engineering
- Monitored corporate workforce
- Designed and implemented upward mobility programs
- Represented ABC at job fairs throughout the country



Education

University of West Los Angeles

Doctor of Law (JD), Law

Languages

English

Spanish

Publications

Law Review Article: Close Corporations in Californiaa

UWLA

Authors: June I. Michel

Volunteer Experience

Children's Reading Tutor at Panetta Institute - Monterey County Reads

September 2015 - Present

Volunteer food service for the homeless at Pass The Word Ministry

January 2015 - Present

Graduate at Monterey County Health Department Leadership and Civic Engagement Academy (enLACE)

June 2015 - Present

This leadership program trains participants in identification of community based issues and the potential for change through civic engagement. The goal was that graduates would be empowered to make positive changes in their community. This is an excellent program for social growth.

Captain, District 11NR Legal Officer at US Coast Guard Auxiliary

May 2009 - Present

Ljoined the US Coast Guard Auxiliary in Monterey immediately after the attacks of 911.

Volunteer with Coast Guard Auxiliary Monterey Flotilla

and District HNR as a Legal Officer

Highest rank achieved: Captain

Organizations

Monterey County Bar Association

California Bar Association

American Bar Association



Independent Coursework

SOFTWARE QUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER Certification

Wills & Expenses

Legal Issues
Diversity & Inclusion
Diversity Training
Legal Advice
Human Resources
Courts
Litigation

Heraro and Assaris

Certificate as Founding Member of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

March 2003

"Be it known that June Michel is a Founding Member of the Department of Homeland Security, dedicated to preventing terrorist attacks within the United States, reducing America's vulnerability to terrorism, and minimizing the damage from potential attacks and natural disasters."

Aging and Disability Services Advisory Council

27 Members: Pursuant to the Older Americans Act of 1965. Local authority for appointments may be found in the inter-local agreement (5/8/82)/ (03/2001), 9 *members* subject to City Council confirmation for 2-year terms:

- 9 Mayor-appointed & Council confirmed
- 9 King County Executive-appointed
- 9 United Way-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
						January	December		
			1	Member	Vacant	1, 2016	31, 2017	1	Mayoral
3	F	5	2	Member	Councilmember Debora Juarez	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017	1 ·	Mayoral
6	F	7	3	Member	Sue Shaw	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017	2	Mayoral
6	F	7	4	Member	Florence R. Klein	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	Mayoral
3	F	2	5	Member	June I. Michel	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	Mayoral
1	М	2	6	Member	Lawrence Low	January 2017	December 31, 2018	1	Mayoral
6	F	6	7	Member	Molly P. Holmes	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	3	Mayoral
6	F	3	8	Member	Kathe F. Matrone	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	3	Mayoral
6	M 1 9 Member		Member	Bruce "Mac" McIntosh	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	3	Mayoral	
			10	Member	Vacant	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017	1	King County
4	F	5	11	Member	Carolyn Heersema	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017	. 1	King County
6	Μ	N/A	12	Member	Mayor David Baker (Kenmore)	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	2	King County
6	F	N/A	13	Member	Bev Heyden	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	3	King County
6	F	N/A	14	Pending	Cynthia Snyder	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	King County
1	М	N/A	15	Pending	Dick Woo	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	King County
6	F	N/A	16	Pending	Ava Frisinger	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	King County
6	M	N/A	17	Pending	Dave Rogers	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	King County
3	F	N/A	18	Pending	Irma Farsch	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	King County
ALCOHOLD TANK & ALL A Albagon			19		Vacant	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017		United Way
o yourseless constitution of			20		Vacant	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017		United Way

			21		Vacant	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017		United Way
			22		Vacant	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017		United Way
6	F	N/A	23	Member	Sue Weston	January 1, 2016	December 31, 2017	1	United Way
6	F	2	24	Member	Lorna Stone	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	2	United Way
2	F	N/A	25	Member	Marsha Andrews	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	United Way
6	M	N/A	26	Member	Eric Martenson	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	2	United Way
6	M	N/A	27	Member	Tom Minty	January 1, 2017	December 31, 2018	1	United Way
				-					

SELF.	IDENT	TFIED D	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	6		1	1		2			5			
King County	3	5			1		1	1 ,		5			
United Way	1 7	3		Harden and a second		1				4			
Total	1	4			2	1	3	1		14	,	March Towns Source of the Control of the Control	

Key:

- *D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- **RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A *Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*